
Frcm: "ReceptbnatYambaPhysio"<receptbn@yambaphyslo.com>
To: <ca@ve@bigpond.com>
S.m: Friday, 5 August 201 1 1:48 PM
Subr.c{: from george closi;
To: Alan Smith

Dear Alan

Confirming our recent Elephon€ conversaton:

I recall a discussion rvth Senator Ron Bo$r,elt durinq the lat€ gos.
H€ had been shown fa(s wh'k:lr had clear indica$onlf change in th€ headers, indicating inGrupt'roh in
transmission by a third party or parlieE.
He que$bned whe$er it uras possible that faxes to and from senators couu be intenupt€d, isad or
copied.
My ttqonsa in the affirrEtive brought aboutan expression of exfeme arE€r. Stating that if it could be
[oven thet t ocArrcd the ofiende(s) woutd be jaibd.

lf rcquircd I am prepared to re€taE his on an affidavit.

Regards

Geoee

NB: this is not fom G€orge's email address, we ha\re sent it on his behaif.
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Alan Sm田1     終 ｀                  '


